
1

Rajendra Prasad {राजेȾ Ůसाद}

From: Rajendra Prasad {राजेȾ Ůसाद}
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 12:47
To: 'rishi.raj@dtl.gov.in'
Cc: Adarsh Srivastava {ए. ŵीवाˑव}; Jasbir Singh {जसबीर िसंह}; 'techinfraprojects@gmail.com'
Subject: Regarding Transfer of Online RTI application dt.26.07.2021
Attachments: Online RTI application of Shri S.C.Singh-00315.pdf

Sir, 
 
                Online RTI application through RTIMIS Portal has been received vide Registration No. PGCIL/R/E/21/00315 
Dt.26.07.2021. RTI application has been filed by Shri S.C.Singh, H. No.71, Green Avenue, Rakkar Colony, UNA, Himachal 
Pradesh, Pin-174303. The applicant has sought information about DTL Projects. In this regard, RTI application of Shri 
S.C.Singh is hereby transferred to your goodself under section 6(3) of RTI Act-2005. This is being transferred for 
providing of information directly to the applicant strictly in accordance with the provisions of RTI Act-2005 under 
intimation to POWERGRID.     
 
 
Regards. 
 
Rajender Prasad 
Executive Secretary to Sr. GM(PESM)/ 
CPIO, POWERGRID, NR-I, Faridabad 
Mobile No.9868168840 


